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ADDENDUM ONE 

Date of Addendum: February 19, 2025 

 

NOTICE: 

This Addendum modifies, amends, and supplements designated part of the BID DOCUMENTS for the project 

identified as “Bid Number 25-031, Water Storage Tanks Cleaning and Inspection Services” dated February 2025 

is hereby made a part thereof by reference and shall be as binding as though inserted in its entirety in the locations 

designated hereunder. It shall be the responsibility of the Bidder to notify all subcontractor and suppliers he 

proposes to use for the various parts of the work of any changes or modifications contained in this Addendum. No 

claim for additional compensation due to lack of knowledge of the contents of the Addendum will be considered. 

   

 
 

Item 1: Questions and Answers: 

 

Q1: Is disinfection required for the 3MG tank?  

 

A1: The 3MG is currently off-line. All personnel, tools and equipment entering the tank shall use the same 

sanitary precautions as for an on-line tank. Final disinfection of the tank is not required. 

 

Q2: Will the 5MG tank be completely drained? 

 

A2: PWSB will drain the 5MG tank as low as possible. There may be some water (~1 foot) remaining in 

the tank that may need to be pumped out. There may be residual ice in the tank, requiring removal, 

depending upon time of award. 

 

Q3: Does PWSB have a location for disposal of residuals removed from the tanks? 

 

A3: Bidder is responsible for removal and disposal of tanks residuals. 

 

Q4: Does PWSB have information regarding the depth of sediment removed from the 10MG tank from the 

last cleaning? 

 

A4: The last cleaning was performed in 2018. PWSB does not have data regarding the depth or quantity of 

sediment removed at that time. 

 

Q5: The contract period for this project is 90 days.  Will PWSB consider extending the contract period if 

the work cannot be completed before summer? 

 

A5: PWSB will consider extending the contract period, if required, through no fault of the contractor. 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM ONE 


